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Assignment and Report

1 OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY

2 UT NUMBER (ORG S5EG CODE. ASSIGNMENT NG PP C)
7H7065-2607-0424-B1B
3 PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER {4a TARGET DATE [4p TARGET HOURS

Red's Trading Past Inc
215 Shoshane 5t S

982083029H00046

Twin Falls, |G 83331, Twin Falls

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE. TITLE AND DATE})

& ATF OFFICER(3) ASSIGNED
Kylie WILLIAMSGN - Assigned Inspectar

Linga YOUNG - Lead Inspecior

7 ASSIGNED BY (SiGNATURE T!TLE ANG DATE;
Linda D. YOUNG. Area Supervisor, 05/22/2007

E PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

3 INSPECTION RESULTS CHECK IF NC VIGLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS ETC

10 TRAVEL EXPENSES [OPTIONAL}

NG DF VIOLATIONS 3 |NO OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NQ OF TECS CHECKS NO OF TECS HITS 2112-POA

NO OF TAX & VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2173 . COMM AIR
ADJUSTMENTS % VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR

NO OF ASSESSMENTS 3 VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPY EXPENSES

NO OF CLAIMS $ VALUE GF CLAIMS 2%16 - MiSC

NO OF TAX PERIODS ¥ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL 3 FOR INSP

i1 ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted by LDYCUNG - Area Supervisor

Submitted on 05/29/2007

Viols ROV ONLY and Recall

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF DFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR HOURS) John HANSEN

MAY 2007 11 50
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 11.50 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
TOTAL HOURS 11.50

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

REVIEWED CONCUR, SEE COMMENTS FINAL/DISPOSIT!ON

/s

I fpure

ROUTING SE:}UEN@% j‘\m DATE
E] 1.

N

Rlbls

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE ~

ATF EF 5700 14 £10-88i For Officiai Use Only
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FIREARMS SPECIAL INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Red's Trading Post. [nc. UI#: 787065-2007-0424
Trade Name: Red’s Trading Post FFL#A: 9-92-083-02-911-00046
Address: 213 Shoshone Street South
Twin Falls, 1D 83301

1 - Introduction

Area Supervisor (AS) Linda Young and Investigators John Hansen and Kyvlie
Withamson conducted a directed comphance inspection at the licensed premises
location on May 23. 2007, The inspection focused on acquisitions and
dispositions of firearms transferred since the last inspection conducted on April
5. 2007. Ryan Horsley. Secretary and Terry Horsley, President assisted with the
inspection,

2 - Recommendation

It 1s recommended that a Repon of Vialations be issued to the licensee tor
violations disclosed by the inspection.

3 - Action/Results

An inspection was conducted at the licensed premises on May 23. 2007, The
inspection was conducled by AS Linda Young. Investigator John Hansen and
Investigator Kvlic Williamson. The inspection was conducted to determine if
Red’s Trading Post is complying with the Court Order dated April 30, 2007 The
peried of inspection is April 3, 2007 through May 22, 2007. Ryan Horsley.
Secretary. and Terry Horsley. President. assisted with the inspection.

AS Young requested the Acquisition and Disposition Record maintained by
Red’s Trading Post. Ryan Horsley produced approximately five hand-written
record books representing the licensee’s acquisitions and dispositions. A review
of the record disclosed that the licensee is not accurately recording the
acquisition information required. The licensee is not recording a complete
address for the person trom whom the firearms were received. The licensee
recorded only the Name. City. State and Zip Code. During the tnspection period
the licensce failed to record the complete.information for thirty four records.

Worksheet 1, Violation 2

in accordance with the court order dated April 30. 2007, Red’s Trading Post is
required to submit for approval to ATF all lirearms acquisitions. AS Young and
Investigator Hansen venified that all of the receipts of firearms were submitted
for approval. The acquisitions received after the court order was verified to the
lists submitted by the licensee; no discrepaneies were noted. The verification
disclosed that Red’s Trading Post is complying with the reguircment of the court

Page | of 5
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FIREARMS SPECIAL INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Red’s Trading Post, Inc. Ul#: 787065-2007-0424
Trade Name: Red's Trading Post FFL&: 0-92-083-02-9H-N00406
order.

AS Young reguested from the heensee all ATF F 3473 compleled lor the
inspection pertod. The licensee produced ninety-three lormis {or sales 1o non-
licensed persons. The licensee is not properly Hhng the ATF F 4473, The
licensee 1s filing the forms by the first letter of the last name of the purchaser and
then by date in violation of 27 CFR 478.124(b). In accordance with the
regulation the licensee must retain the forms either alphabetcally (by naine of
purchaser), chronological (by date of disposition). or numerical (by transaction
senal number) order.

Violation 3

AS Young and Investigator Hansen reviewed all of the ATF F 4473 completed
for the review period, One violation was disclosed by the review. The licensee
transforred a fircarm to a Resident Alien without obtaiming proper proof of
residency by the purchaser in vielation of 27 CFR 478.124(3) ¢ )it). The
heensee obtained whal appears to be two employment pay stubs for the period
November 14, 2006 - Novemnber 19, 2006 and November 20 December 3,
2006, The regulauon states that the Ticensee shall, in the case of a transferee
who is an alien legally i the United States, cause the transferee 1o present
documentation establishing that the transferee is a resident of the State in which
the licensee’s business premises 1s located and shall note the documentation
used. The documentation must show that the transferee has resided in the State
continuously for at teast 90 days prior to the transfer of the fircarm. The pay
stubs provided do not indicate an address {or the purchaser and do not establish
that the purchaser resided in (he State of 1daho continuously for at lcast 90 days
prior to the transfer of the firearm.

Worksheet 2, Violation 1, Exhibit 1

ATF received imformation that the heensee had obtained a computerized
recordkeeping system. AS Young inguired about the system with the licensee.
The licensec stated that they began to input the inventory inw the compuler
system approximately one month prior to this inspection. The licensee further
stated that on May &, 2007, they bepan (o test the system to assure that the record
was adequate [or their use. (It should be noted that during the inspection
conducted on Aprit 3, 2007, the heensee stated to Investigator John Hansen that
the computer system was not operational.) The licensee provided a printout of an
inventory record for all firearms ininventory. The hicenseg also provided a
printout of the Acquisition and Disposition Record. AS Linda Young reviewed
the record to determine if it complied with ATF computenzed record keeping
requerenients. Since the licensee failed 10 maintain an accurate hand-written
Acgwisition and Disposition Record (See violation 2). the informaton in the
record 18 incomplete. The licensee was advised that this infermation must be

L4
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FIREARMS SPECIAL INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Red's Trading Post, Inc. UIg: 787063-2007-0424

Trade Name: Red's Trading Post FFL&:  9-92.083-02-0H-00046
obtained before the system could be approved. 1t was also noted that when a
Arearm is put on lavaway the computer record is annotated with the name and
date of sale in Lhe disposition record. At that timie, the licensee does not
complete the transfer date. Since the licensee does not complete the transfer date
the system indicates that the firearm is still on the premises however, the printout
of the disposition record appears to be completed except for the absence of the
transter date. This could hinder our inspection process since investigators look
for open entries in the disposition record and a layaway could be interpreted as a
completed disposition. However. these factors are operational and not
systematic. If these factors are addressed with proper completion procedures, the
computer system would meet ATF requirements.

4 - Referrals
No referrals were generated as a result of the inspection.

5 - Closing Actions

AS Young advised Rvan Horsley of the violations disclosed by the inspection on
May 25.2007. AS Young discussed the proper completion of the Acquisition
Record and the proper filing of the ATF F 4473, AS Young further discussed
the proper documentation required to obtain from a Resident Alien. AS Young
advised Mr. Horsley that if he or his staff had any questions regarding the sale of
a fircarm that he could contact her on her cell phone. The cell number was
provided 1o Mr. Horsley at that time.

6 — Violations
i 27 CFR 478.124(c){3)(it)

The licensee failed 1o obtain adequate proof of residency for a Resident Alien.
The licensee transferred a Springfield. XD-9. Senial number N US963979 pistol
to Robert Parlov. a Bosnia Citizen, on April 21, 2007. Mr. Parlov provided
Resident Alien Card A075-038-180 to the licensee. The licensee shall. in the
case of a transferee who is an alien legally in the Umnited States. cause the
transleree to present documentation establishing the transteree is a resident ot the
State in which the licensee’s business premises is located and shall note
documenuation used. The documentation must show that the transferee has
resided in the State continuously for at least 90 days prior o the transfer of the
firearm. The licensee obtained two pay stubs from the transferee for the periods
November 14, 2006 - November 19. 2006 and November 20 — Deceinber 3.
2006. Besides the fact that the pay stubs do not show that the transferee has

Page 3ol 5
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FIREARMS SPECIAL INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Red’s Trading Post, Inc. Ul#: 787065-2007-0424

Trade Name: Red’s Trading Post FFL#:  9.92-083-02-911-00046

resided in the State continuously {or at least 90 days. the pay stubs do not
indicate a full name of the person nor do they indicate an address of the payee.

Terry Horslev indicated that she thought this was proper documentation. Terry
Horsley also stated that the transferee also brought in insurance documents but
this infonmation was not documented on the ATF F 4473,

AS Young brought 1o the attention of Ms. Iorsley that the form gives specific
instructicns on the proper documentation necessary 10 complete the transfer. The
form states in [tem 20b to see Instructions to Transferar 2. Instruction 2
speeitically states that additional documentation to establish that he or she has
resided in a State continuously for 90 days immediately prior to the date of the
sale. On May 25,2007 Ryan Horsley was instructed to contact AS Young if he
or his staff have any questions regarding transfers of fircarms and provided him
with her cell number to reach her after hours or on weekends.

Worksheet 2, Exhibit 1, Exhibit 2

27 CFR 478.125(e)

The licensee failed to properly complete the Acquisition Record. The licensee
failed o completely record the address of the person from whom the firearms

was received. The licensee failed to record the street address. In 34 instances.
the licensee only recorded the Name. City. State and Zip Code.

The licensee stated that no other inspection had brought this to their attention.

AS Young instructed the licensee that all required information must be
completed in the Acquisition and Disposition Record.

Worksheet 1
27 CFR 478.124(h)

The licensee failed to properly file the ATF Forms 4473, The licensee 1s filing
the forms by the first letter of the last name of the purchaser and then by date. A
licensed dealer shail retain in alphabetical (by name of purchaser}. chronological
(by date ot disposition), or numerical {by transaction senal number order) as part
of the required records. each Form 4473 obtained in the course of transferring
custody of the firearms.

The licensee stated that this was the way that Investigater Caleb Rushing had
instructed them to maintain the records.

Paged of' 3
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FIREARMS SPECIAL INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Red’s Trading Post, Inc. Uld:  787065-2007-0424
Trade Name: Red's Trading Post FFL#: 9-92-083-02-9H-00046

The hicensee was instructed to select a filing that was in compliance with the
repulations and file the current forms in this manner and maintain the record in
that format.

e ¥
«//’\(“;/Y{JCJ \M(/IXWV\Q | 7&‘((”63: S/ Sor 3/51(? / 07

Signature Titlé Date of Repon

Index of Warksheets and Exhibits

Worksheet | - Inventory & A & D Review
Worksheet 2 - ATF F 34473 Review

Exhihit 1 - Copy of ATF F 4473 for transfer to Parlov. Robert NMN

Exhibit 2 - Blank ATF F 4473 showing instruction information for transfer 10 Resident
Alien.

Exhibit 3 ~ Repon of Violations, ATF F 5300.5

Page 5 of 5
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Case 1:07-cv-00090-EJL  Document 27-2  Filed 06/05/2007 Page 13 of 25

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES

Name: Red's Trading Post. Inc.

Trade Name: Red’s Trading Post
Address: 215 Shoshone St S,
License/Permit #; 9-82-083-02-9H-00046
Ul 787063-2007-0424-B1B

EXHIBIT #1

Copy of ATF F 4473 Showing documentation received to prove residency of a
Resident Alien.

Page 1 of 1



Case 1:07-cv-00090-EJL  Document 27-2  Filed 06/05/2007 Page 14,0f.R3 1460620

U4, Department of Justice

Bureat of Alcohol, Tobaceo, Firegrms and Explosives Firearms Transaction Record Part | -
% 1 Y0 319 Over-the-Counter
WARNING: You muy not receive s firearm if prohibited by Feder™ . ¢ Law. The information you Transfecods Trarsaction Seral -

provide will be used 10 determine whether you are probibited under law from receiviog a firearm. Certaio  |Number
violations of the Gun Contral Act are punishable by up ta 10 yesrs imprisoament and/or up o a $250,000
fine.

Prepare in arigina: only. All entrics must be nink. Read the Imporant Notiees, [nstructions and Definitions on (fj—q L{Cy
this fonn, “Please Print.”

Section A - Must Be Completed Personally By Traasferee (Buyer)

| Transteree's Full Name
Las1 Name First Name Middle Name (If no middle name state "NMN")

eV Rewae s NHUN

2. Current Resicience Address (Cannot be a post office box.)

]q‘;z_fhw:/? ,@/&

Number and Street Address Ciry County State Zip Code
-~ 5 - - ~. K - ¥ ’:3”501
1325 1 Th Ave & Twi n s , x 2
3 Place of Birth 4. Heaght (5. Weght |6, Gender 7. Birth Date
U.S. City/State IForeign Country LS & g Male E{ Month Day Year
:.’41..,1 | oL q ! ) ;
In.
Besq1 e, l-crnah:D Oc( { 11 35
3. Social Security Number (Optional, but will heip prevesy misidennfication ) | 9. Unique Persona! [denuification Number (UPIN) if applicable (See
Egp 5 )l .?OQE; Instruciion ro Transferor 6.)
LY. RaccEthaictryy {Check one or more boxes.) .
D Americat Indian or Alaska Native D Black or African Anerican ative Hawatian or Other Pacific Islander
D Hispanic or Latino D Asian White
1. Answer questions 11.a. through 12 by writing “pes” or “a0” in the boxes 10 the right of the questions.
a.  Are you the actual buyer of the firearm(s) hsied on this form? Warning: You are not the actual buyer if you are acquiriag ,éj :
the firearm({s} on bebalf of another person. If you are not the actual buyer, the dealer cannot transfer the firearm(s} to % »?
_ouxou, (See fmportent Notice | for acrual buyer definition and examples.)
b. Are you under indictment or infarmalion n any coun for a felony, or any ather crime. for which the judge could imprison you N [
for more than one year” rAn information is u formal accusation of a crime by a prosecutor. See Definivion 3.
¢ Have you ever been convicted (o apy court of a felony, or any other crime, for which the judge could have wmprisened you for N ')
more than one year, even if vou received a shorter sentence including probation? (See Important Notice 4, Exception 1)
d. Are you a fugvive from justice? A O
¢ Ase you an un'awful user of, or addicted 1o, marsjuana, or any depressant, stimulant, or narcetic drug, or any other controfled A
substance? N
£ Have you ever been adjudicated mentally defective (which wiciudes having been adjudicated lncomperent io manuge your own W A
affeirs) of have you ever been committed 10 2 mental institution? !
g Have you been discharged from the Ammed Forces under dishoneorable condilions’ N, &
B Are you subject to a court order restramng you from harassing, stalking, or threatening your child or an intimate pariner or e
child of such partnes”? (See lmpuoriant Notice 5.) :
i. Have you ever been convicted in any court of a misdemeanor cnime of domestic violence? fSee Impartam Notice 4, Exception | }\}O
aind Detinstion 4.) .
1. Have you ever renounced your Untred Siates ciuzenshup? U
k. Are you an ahen iflegaily n the United States? NT
1. Are vou s norunurugrant alien? (See Definiiion 6.} If you answered “"no " 1o this guestion, you are nof required 1o respond W 0
o guesinm 12,
12, If you answered “ves™ 1o question 11, do you fall within any of the exceptions set forth in Impornant Notice 4, Exception 27
{e.g., valid Stawe hunuing license ) (If “yes,” the licensee must complele question 20c.)
13, What 15 your Suate of residence fif unyi? V., (See Definition 5. If vou are nor a citizen of the United States, you oniy

have ¢ Siaie of residence if vou have resided in a STavd Jor ar least Y0 continuous days immediately prior 1o the date of this sale.]
14, Whal 1 your country of ciizenship? (Listchéck more than one, U'app!ic}fle.) .
E Unued States of America Eﬁ{)thcr {Spectfy) o Cs‘ﬂj i
15, If you are not a ¢itizen of the United States, what is your Lb.8.-issued alien number or admission number? n -&015, a%- iﬁj

] ) ATF Form 4473 (5300.9) Pan |
Note' Previous Eduons Are Obsalewe Revised July 2008 :
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1 certify that the answers to Section A are true and correcl. [ am aware that ATF Form 4473 contains lmportant Notices, instructions, apd
Definitions. { understand thal apswering “pes” Lo question 11.a. if | sm not the actusal buyer of the firearm is a crime punishable as u felony.

! understand that & person who answers “yes” 1o any of the questions L1.b, through 11.%. is probibited from purchusing or receiving a
firearm. ! underytand that a persen who answers “pes” (0 question [LL is prohibited from purchasing or receiving u firearm, upless the
persoi alse answers =yes™ to guestion 12, | also understand that making any false orul or written statement, or exhibiting aoy Calse or
misrepresented identification with respect to this transaction, is a crime punishable as a felony. | further understand that the repetitive
purchase of lirearms for the purpose ol resale {or livelihood and profit withour « Federal flirearms license is a violation of law. (Se¢e Important
Notice 6.)

{6, Transferee's‘Buyer's Signature 17. Certification Date

A AT T 04 //F [OF

Section B - Must Be Compicted By Transferor {Selier)

18. Type of firearmis) to be transferred: 19, Location of sale if a1 a yun show or other qualifying event, (See

Instruction e Transferor 13}
Handgun D Long Gun D Both

(Ciry, State)

20a. ldentificauon fe.g., driver’s license or otter vaild goverament-issued phoio identification.} (See Instruciion ) Transferor 1.}

Type of Vdentification Number on ldeniificatan Expiration Date of Identificetion (if any}

T Diikes Liase | HBIGEADE b | \i

20b. Aliens only; Type and dawes of additional required identification (e.g.. uulm bills or lease a érrrmerxfs L4 (See Instruction to Tmmfemr 2.

-5 L 12300

Type of Identiiication i Date(s) 1= ~GoOlo X |4 -Cla
! 0
f&om SubbSom Prvlgamated Yopr(y.

20¢. Noolmmigrant allens only: Type of documentation showing an exception o the noniramigrant alien prohibition (e.g.. Auniing license/perini;
waiver.) (See Insiruction ie Transferor 3.4

Question 21, 22, or 23 Must Be Completed Prior To The Traosfer Of The Firearm{s) (See Justructions to Trunsferor 3-8.)

21a. The ransferee’s identifying mformation in S? ion A was nw#nmcdt 21b. The NICS or Siate mansaction aumber fif provededy was.

NICS or the appropriate Stale agency on:
' (Daw) i.ﬂjz ‘083

2)c The response imtially provided by NICS or the appropriate State 21d, If inttial NICS or State response wos “Delayed, ' the following
agency was.; {3 was receiveg f jj(‘s or the appropriate State agency:
D Proceed m [elayed ﬂ:&e&d (duh, 7l
Denied he fir {5} way be transferred an l:] Demed (dace)
Cancelled = (MD/! daie provided by XICS) o
y Skt law permis foprionallf D Cancelled (dutes

D No resplution was provided withun 3 business days.

2le. (Comgere if applicable ) Afier the firearm was transferred, the following response was received from NICS or the appropriste State agency on:

fdute). D Froceed D Denied D Cancelled
21f. The name and Brady idengification number of the NIC'§" examuner 22. Mo NICS check wes required because the transfer involved
foptional) 1] H only NFA Tirearm(s). {See Insiruction 1o Transferor 8.)

{name) (number}

23 D No NICS check was required because the buyer has a valid pennit from the State where the transfer is 10 take place which qualities as an
exemption (0 NICS (See [narruction o Trarsferor 8)

Staig Permut Type Dale of Issuance (if gy} Expiration Dale (if anyj Pernut Number (if anyy

Sectiou C

If the transfer of the firearmis) iakes place on a different day from the date that the 1ransferee (buver) signed Section A, the transferee must complete
Section C immediately prior o the transfer of the tirearm(s). (See Instruction o Transferee 3 & Instrucnian to Transjeror 8

1 certify thar the answers | provided 1o the gquestions in Section A of this form are still true and correct.

24, Trxmferee‘sf uv%r s Signature 25. Recertification Date

CP&/&?K‘/ X(f;fff‘r'/o‘?'{

Section D (See Instructions to Transleror 10-11.)

26 27 28. 29, 30.
Manufacturer and/or Imporier Model Serial Number Type (pistol, revohver,  Caliber or
rifle, shorgun, etc) | Gauge

Spang it D BTITA Pistol  [9M#)

ATY Fore 3473 <5360.9) Part |
Hevized July 20025
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Compilcte ATF Form J310.4 For Multipie Purchases Of Handguns (See lastrucrion te Trausferor 13.)

. Trdeccorporate nume and address of uanslemr i.\ghrr’) rHand stamp may be
ased b :

32. Federal Firéarms License Number (emplete 15 digit FFL
Number.) (Hand skimp may be tsed }

On the basis of (1) the statements in Section A (aud Section C if the transfer does not occur on the day Sectivn A was completed): (2) my
serification of the ideadification noted in uestion 20a (and my reverlficativn st the time of transler if the transfer dves not occar on the duy
Secrion A was completedi; and (3) the information in the current State Laws and Published Ordinances, it is my beliel that i is not uolawful
for me to sell, deliver, transport, or otherwise dispese of thé firearm(s) listed on this ferm to the person identified in Section A.

The Person Transferring The Fircarmis) Must Complete Questions 33-36. Fur Denied/Cancelled Transactions,

The Per};uu Yo (umpleled Sectivn B Must Complete Questions 33-15.

13 Tnm‘: croft e/ Seller;s Name (Please prigd 34 \ s Signaty 35, Transleror's'Seiter's Tide 36. Date Transter
“Trry e = m Cyle B
arytoeiad LA LM | Cole 0

importanfé Notices U 3 %;hg/dnund Checks: The Brady Juw, i8 LSO ¢ Y22{0, requires that pnor
( thatisferving any fireanm o an uplicensed perso, & hoensed wnponaer, nanu-
L. Aciual Buyer: For purpeses of this form, you dare the acwal buyer of you are Gacrwrer or dealer miwst first contact the Natonal Instamt Cnnunal Background
purcliasing the frrearm fur yourself or otherwise acquaring the firearm tor Check Swstem (MICS5). NICS wili adviie the hcenser whether the system Ay
voulseld (fur v ewmple, redvaming the irearth Jrom puwiretrioviBg i from any informnation thao the purchaser is probubied by law froin possessimg o
comatgnnient, firvarm rafle winner,. You are also the acrual buyer i you are recenving 1 firearth For purposes of tis turm, contacts o NICS nchude
legmimustely avquinng the fireanm as 4 gt Fer o third party. ACTUAL contacts o State agencies designaled 1o conduct NICS checks for thi Federal
BUYER EXAMPLES: M Smith asks Mr, Jones w purchase a Greamm foc Governinent. WARNING: Any seller who teansters a fireann o any person
My Sout Mr Siuth giees Mr Jones the money for the tircarm. Mr Jones s they know ot have reazonable cause 10 heiieve 15 prohibited fram recewing or
NOT the actual buyer of' the lirearm and mos; angwer “ne 1o gueshon L 8. pussessing @ firearm violates the law even Y the selter has comphed with the
The hoensee may not wansfer the firearm to Mr Jones, However, (T backgroond check requiréments of the Brady law.
Mr Brown gozy W buy a tirearm with bus awn money 1o give 1o Mr. Blach as u
present. Mr Brown is the wenial buyer of the fircarm and should answer “ycs” 4. Prohibited Persons: Geperalty, 18 US.C. § 922 prohibits the shipmen, trans-
W queston $1a Pledse note, of you are pickmg up e repaired Brearm for portaaon, veceipt, or possession in or Hﬂtt ung interslae commerce of a
another person, you should anvwer “wa” te quesiton 11.a. fireann by one who: has been convicied of & nusdeneancr crime of domiestiz
. violence, has been convicled of s felony, ar any wther crime, punushable by

Forpose of the Form: The information and ceaificanon on thes (orm are
designed 30 that a persoa boensed under 18 L15.C § 923 may delermioe o he
ur she law fully may sell or deliver a fireamn 1w e person identifed 1 Section
A, and W alere the buyer of cenais resmetions on the receips and possession
of Drearms. Thax torm wnly shoold b used Jor sales or wansters where the
sciler 1s hoensed uadet 18 U.S.C 4 923 The seiler of'a firearrn must
detertmine the lawfulngss ol the ransaction and kegp proper records ol the
wensactivn, Consequentiy, the selier mat be familiar with the provisions of
1%L 80 8y %21-93) and the regulations in 27 UFR Pant 478 In determining
the lawefulneas of the sale o7 delivery of a long guan to a resident of anorther
State, the seler 13 presumed 1o know opplicable State laws and published
vidinanves in both the seller’s Siate and the buyer's State.

tmprisonment for a fettn exceeding one year (Hus does no! include State
modvmeanyrs punishabie by imprivonment of nvo vears or lessi; s a lugiive
from justice; i3 an unlawful user of, or sddicted 10, marijuana ot any depres-
sam, stimubant, or rarcalic drog, or any olher costrolled sabsiance, has been
adjudicared menally defective or has been comnnned to 8 mepial insutubon,
has been discharged from the Armed Forces under dishonorable eonditions;
has renounced hus or her LS. catizenship: 15 an shea illegally 1n the Unisted
States or a nonimmigram aien; v is subject o cerng restraming orders.
Fonhermore, secton 522 prohibns the stupnicnt, wansporanon, or receipl in ar
gifecting wiersiate commerce of a irearm by one who 15 under indiciment or
informatoen for a telony. or aoy other crame, pumishable by inprisonment [or
8 [erm eaceedmig one year.

ATF Formi 4273 (23009 Pan 1
Revised July 3008
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES

Name: Red's Trading Post. Inc.

Trade Name: Red's Trading Post
Address: 215 Shaoshone St S.
License/Permit #: 9-82-083-02-9H-00046
UlE,  787065-2007-0424-B1B

EXHIBIT #2

Blank ATF F 4473 highlighting instructions for sales to Resident Aliens.

Page 1 of 1
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OMEB Nu

LS. Department of Justice . _ .
Burean of Alvohal, Tebagco. Firearms and Explosves Firearms Transaction Record Part ] -

Over-the-Counter

WARNING: You_may Bof Teceive a firearm if prohibited by Federal or State Law. The information you Transleror's Tranxachion Senal
provide will be used te determine whether vou are prohibited under law from receiving a firearm. Certain  [Number

violations of the Gun Control Act are punishable by up to 10 vears imprisonment and/or up to a $254.000
fine.

Preparg in orizmal only  Afl coiries must be wink Read the Impormant Navees, lostrictions and Definmons on
s form “Plegse Prnt ™

Section A - Must Be Completed Personally By Transferee {(Buyer)

i avferee s Full Name
[ asi Nuamie Farst Narmne iMu‘;dic Name oJf soomddle pame srate "NMN
|
i |
A1

2 Current Readence Address (Cannot be a post office box.)

Number and Street Address %(‘uy %(.'mm?)r i State Zip Code
3 Place o Bicth 4. Hewghr (5 Weight 6 Gender 7 Hirth Date
158 Lty -Siate [ Foreygn Counry Fo__ Male D Month ! Day Yoar
In. Female; :
r L E E
B Social Secunty Number :Optional, put will help prevenr mesidensificanon |9 Unigue Persona! Ideatification Number (DPING i apphcable iSee
tistrection to Transferor 6 |

0 Race (fheronyi rCkech one ar more s

E American Indran or Alaska Nauve L_‘l Black or African Amencan E Natve Hawoinar or Uther Paciiic Islander
! i Huspank or | atire L_‘ Asian L White

Answer questions | Lo, through 12 by wniting “ves” or “a0 ™ 1n the boves to the nght of the guestions.

a At you (e actual buver of the Orearmnas) histest on this form” Warning: You are not the actual buyer if ¥ou are acyniring
tke firearmis) on behalf of another person, [f you are not the actral buyer, the dealer canmot transfer the lirearm(s) to
YO, (e bmporignt Notice 1 ror gotued rver detinttion and evamples ¢

b A you under indhetrens or infoepzhon 1 any court or a felony. or any other crime, for which the judge could imprisen you
(o mare than ong yeal”? fda et mation o a fermal accusanon of a crinie by a prosecutor. See Definiton 30

¢ Have you cien been convicted inany court of 1 felony, or any other cnme. for which the judge could have imprisoned you for
mote (han one yeat, oven f you teceved o shorter sentence mciuding prabation” (See loporian Notwe 4 Ewception §

A Are you s fupitine from jusaice™

¢ Age yous an valawiul user of or addicied o, manjuana, or any depressant, shmufani, or narcotic druj. or any other conteolled
substanee

ITave vou ever beerr adjudicated mentaily defective wlich incindes having heen wdidicated vscompetens i marage v own
sficioes or nave you ever bren committed 1 a mental nstituton?

Have you been discharged trom the Armed Forces ynder dishonorable condinons®

o2

W AR vou subjedt to a court arder restrammg vou from harassing, stalking, or threaiemng vour chuld or an mrimare partnes or
chiild of such partnet”? (See fmporiont Notice 3

o Have vou ever been convicted i any court of 2 nusdemeanor coime of domestic violence? (See dmportenr Nottee 4 Eveeptian |
and {efiution 4§

Have vou noer renvtneed yvour Ltated States ciuzenship”

Kk Are vou an alicn dlegally m the Unuted States”

DA yeu g nommmgrant alien (See Deddzeon G000 vou answered Cai T e B gquesiion. vee dre not regrored tg respund
1o aplecstion 12,

I

(e.g . cahd State huniing license 3 (1 “yes,” the licensee must complete question 20¢.)

you answered “yes” o question §ELL do vou fail withm any of the excepuions set torth in Important Nofice 4, Excepiion 27

J
£

13 What 1 vaur State of rendence s anpy” (See Defirnen S, I vouare aut o cinizen of the Untted Stases, vou unfv
fusve @ Starte nf cosadoner of vou e rexided an o State for at leass 90 contiious duvs ammedisitely prior lo the dute of s sale }

V4 What s vour couniry of ciizenshp? (Lo chieek move than one, if appli-able )
{_ Uinied s1aics of Amencd ; ] Criker /Spectiv)

VA vou are not o cnzen of the Uniled Seates, what s your U S -issued alien aumber or admission sumber?

ATF Fasme 4375 i 5306 9) Pap 1
Fovised Judy ZH0%

Note o Trewunss Lastions Are Obselele
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I certify that the anywers to Section A are true and correct. 1 am aware that ATF Form 4473 contains Important Notices, Instructions, and
Definitions. | understand thut answering “yes™ to question 11.a. if I am not the actual buyer of the firearm is a crime punishable as a feleny.

I understand that a person who answers “yes”™ lo any of the questions 11.b. threugh tlk. is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a
fircarmw. | understand that & person wbo answers “pes” 1o question 11.1. is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm, unless the
person also anywars “yes” to question 12, 1 also understand that making any false oral or written statement, or exhibiting any false or
misrepresented idenlification with respect to this transaction, is a crime punishable as a felony. | further undersiand that the repetitive
purchase of firearms for the purpose of resale for livelihood and profit without a Federal firearms license is a violation of law. (See Imporianr
Notice 6.}

16 Transferce s‘Buyer’s Signature

\ 17, Certificanon Date

Section B - Must Be Completed By Transieror (Sefler)

18. Type of firearm(s} 10 be transferred:

D Handgaw

D Both

D Long Gun

19. Locauon of sale of at a gun show or other qualifying event
Instruction o Transferor 15}

tSece

Cuty, Seate}

20a. [dentificaton fe g.. driver's license or other vafid governmeni-issued pharo wenvificarion ) (See Instruchion to Transterar 1)

Type of Idenulicanon

Number on ldenlification

Expiration Date of Identification (1f )
Month Day Yewr

20b. AHeuws onfy: Type and dates of additional required entificanon (e.g., ntility bills or lease agreements ) (See Instruciion 1o Transferor 1)
Type of Idennfication

Date(s)

20¢ Nonimmigrant aliens only: Type of documenianon showing an exception to the nommmigrant alien prohibinon ie g.. hunting licensepermit;

waiver. ) (See Instruction 1o Transferor 1.)

Question 1), 22, or 23 Must Be Completed Prior Ta The Transfer Of The Firearm(s) See Instructions fo Transferor 5-8.4

2la. The transferee’s wdennfying information m Section A was frangmitted 1o Z1b. The NICS ar State ransaction number /if provided was:
NICS or the appropriate State agency on:
tDate)
Mc. The response initially provided by NICS ¢r the apprapriate State 21d. M imdal NICS ar Siate response was “Deliyed, " the following
agency was response was Tecerved {rom N1CS or the appropnale State apency:
U] Proceed [ ] Delayed D Proceed fidate)
"1 Denicd [The fircarms) may be transferred on _ D Dented rdate)
Cancelled (MDI date provided v NICS) ‘
L - if State law permuis (optional)} D Cancelled fdate)
D No resolution was provided withm 3 business days
2e. (Complete of applicahle.) Afller the fircarm was transferred, the following response was received from NICS or the appropriate Siate agency om
(dare). D Proceed D Denied D Cancetled
211, The name and Brady wdentification number of the NICS examunet 22 D No NICS check was required because the transter involved
foptional) s only NFA firearmis). (See Instruciion o Transteror 8 )
faume) tnumber)
23 Ne NICS check was required because the buyer has a valid peemit from the State where the transfer is to take place which quaiifies as an

State Permt Type

cxemption \o NICS (See Instruction to Transferor §.)
Drate of Issuance rif any)

Expration Dare «if any) Permyt Number (if any)

Section € :

If the wansfer of the Niream(s) takes place on a different day from the date that the transferee (fuyers signed Section A, the transferee must completc
Sechon C immediately prior to the transfer of the fitearm(s). (See Instruction to Transferee 3 & Instruction to Transferor 3.)

1 certify that the answers | provided to the questions in Section A of this form are still true and correct,

24. Transfere:"s/Buyer's Signature

25, Recertification Date

Section D {See Instruetions 10 Transferor 10-11.)

26, 27. 28, 29, 3.
Manuficturer and/or Imporer Model Sena) Number Tvpe (pistol, revolver,  Cahber or
rifle. shoigun, elc.) Gauge

ATF Forem 4473 (530093 Pan 1
Revized luly 2065
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES

Name: Red's Trading Post. Inc.

Trade Name: Red’s Trading Post
Address: 215 Shoshone St S,
License/Permit #: 9-82-083-02-9H-00046
Ul¥:  787065-2007-0424-BIB

EXHIBIT #3

Report of Violations

Page 1 of 1
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